Jeet Goswami

Kolkata, West Bengal Ph. - +91-8910932003 e-mail - 8013jeet@gmail.com, jeetg@svu.ac.in



PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am currently working as an Assistant Professor in Swami Vivekananda University in the School of Management. Here, I teach Finance and Management related subjects at the UG and PG level. Before joining here I also worked in an Edtech company where my responsibility was to create contents for Higher Secondary level Commerce subjects. While teaching, my prime focus is to inculcate the subject matter among my students and to inspire them for being a better human towards the society. At my current organization, I also handle different administrative responsibilities. Besides academics, I have a keen interest in sports which gives me the light of hope.

AREA OF INTEREST

Financial Management, Financial Accounting, Organizational Behaviour

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor 1st July 2023 - Present

School of Management

Swami Vivekananda University

Visiting Faculty 1st April 2023 – 30th June 2023

School of Management

Swami Vivekananda University

Associate Faculty 26th March 2021- 31st March 2023

Department of Commerce Tutopia Private Limited

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

2019 (December) UGC-NET (Commerce)

2018 M.Com in Accounts and Finance

University of Calcutta

2016 B.Com(H) in Accounts and Finance

University of Calcutta

2013 Higher Secondary

West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education

2011 Secondary

West Bengal Board of Secondary Education

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

1. A Study of ISL with Reference to The Development of Football Environment in India

Dec-Feb 2016

(B.Com(H)/ Faculty: Mr. Rahul Nath)

o Objective: Study commercialization of Indian football along with reviewing financial growth of it.

SEMINAR / WORKSHOP

- Participated in "Teacher's Conference" on theme "Empowering Educators" organised by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on September, 2023.
- Participated at the "One Day Workshop on Writing Research Grant Proposals" organized by Swami Vivekananda University on 24th December 2024.
- O Presented a paper entitled, "How Political Ideologies Affect the Fiscal Organization: A Study on Indian Perspective" at "One Day National Seminar on Union Budget in the Perspective of Fiscal Federalism in India: Past and Present" organized by Department of Political Science and Department of Economics In Collaboration With Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Bankim Sardar College, South 24 Parganas on 20th September 2024.

PUBLICATIONS

Peer Reviewed Journals

- o Jeet Goswami (2024). "Historical Performance Analysis of Top IT Companies in India" 2024, *International Journal of Research in Finance and Management*.
- o Jeet Goswami (2024). "Impact of NPA on Profitability in Microfinance Industry of India: A Comparative Study on Some Selected Microfinance Companies", *International Journal of Financial Management and Economics*.

Book Chapters

- o Jeet Goswami (2023) "Machine Learning and Deep Learning Methods in Bond Price Prediction", *Application of Data Analytics in Modern Business Decisions*, ISBN: 978-93-5980-076-9, DOI: 10.528/zenodo.11181360.
- o Jeet Goswami (2024) "Human Resource and Talent Management in a VUCA World", *Exploring the Dynamics of Business Decisions in Present VUCA World*, ISBN: 978-81-975894-2-3, DOI: 10.5281/zenodo.14224702.
- Jeet Goswami and Debraj Podder (2024), "A Study on Comparison about Working Capital Management of State Bank of India and Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank", *Strategic Financial Innovations: Emerging Trends and Policies*, ISBN: 978-81-975894-2-3.
- o Jeet Goswami (2024), "Online Health-Care Service in a Lower-Middle Economy", *Transformative Human Resource Management: Strategies for the Modern Workplace*, ISBN: 978-93-81231-47-0.
- Jeet Goswami and Soham Nath (2024), "Growth of the Tobacco Consumption Market in a Lower-Middle-Income Economy on some Selected Company", *Innovative Marketing Paradigms: Trends, Strategies and Consumer Insights*, ISBN: 978-93-91741-78-5.
- o Jeet Goswami (2024), "Impact of Merger on Acquiring Bank: A case of Indian Bank", *Economic Frontiers: Contemporary Analysis and Implications*, ISBN: 978-93-92586-40-8.
- Jeet Goswami and Alok Sundar Samanta (2024), "Importance of Raw Silk Production in Indian Agriculture Sector: An Analysis", *India in Transition: From Agriculture to Innovation, Trade, Industry and Society*, ISBN: 978-81-974325-8-3

POSITION AND RESPONSIBILITIES

 Member of the organizing committee for Educational, Cultural, Social & Sporting activities at both UG & PG level(2013-16 & 2016-18).

EXTRA CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES

- o Represented College Football Team in Inter College Football Tournament (2013-16)
- Actively Participated in 10 KM Marathon Events for past 3 years.

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that all the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Kolkata

Date: Signature